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From: Gustavo A. Perez (x1709) [GPerez@berenfeldlip.com)]
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 2:42 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Gustavo A Perez ASA Inc

Address & "Federal Employer Identification Number" FEI/EIN Changes:

Principal Address:

401 E. LAS OLAS BOULEVARD

SUITE 1080

FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33301 US

FEIEIN Number :
27-3161144

Thank you

Gustavo Perez
ASA
Principat

401 E. Las QOlas Boulevard
Suite 1090

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301
954 .728.3740 main
954.728.3749 direct
954,728.3798 fax
gperez@berenfeldlip.com
berenfeldlip com
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NOTICE: To ensure compliance with Treasury Regulations (31 CFR Part 10, §10,35), we inform you
that any tax advice contained in this correspondence was not intended or written by us to be used, and
cannot be used by you or anyone else, for the purpose of avoiding penalties imposed by the Internal

Revenue Code,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the
sender by e-mail at the address shown. This e-mail transmission may contain confidential information.
This information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is intended even if
addressed incorrectly. Please delete it from your files if you are not the intended recipient. Thank you

for your compliance.




